Amendment No. 2

Solicitation DE-RP04-03AL67708

ES&H and Security for OST

Note – responses to random questions received on the DOE ipps website

Questions & Answers

1.  Request an extension to the proposal due date

Answer: The proposal due date was extended to July 28, 2003.

2.  Section H.10 (a) – (d) Observance of National Holidays

Question: It is not clear whether contractor personnel working in government facilities, should they not observe the same days off, will be provided access to those facilities to perform their duties on those days.  

Answer: Due to DOE Service Center security, contractor personnel would not be allowed in the complex on the government observed 10 holidays listed in Section H.10.

3.  Section H.13 (g) and reference to (d) Firm Fixed Price Task Orders

Question: From my reading of the RFP and Amendment No. 1, I could not determine whether this contract is intended to be level of effort or fixed price.

            If as stated in section (g) “task orders may be issued …for a Firm Fixed Price

Accordingly, please clarify whether the government envisions a situation where a Firm Fixed Price and Cost Plus Fixed Fee might be combined?

Answer: Please note H.13 concerning task orders, Task Orders/Agreements will be issued for all work under the contract and as noted in H.13 (g) & (h) may be FFP or Cost Reimbursement.  As stated in the 5/30/03 ipps pre-solicitation notice, this award (overall) will be a Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fee, term level of effort contract and as per FAR 16.306(d)(2), the contractor will devote a specified level of effort for a stated time period according to the Task Orders/Agreements (which could be (g) FFP or (h) Cost Reimbursement) to the performance of the ES&H and Security SOW requirements.

4. Section H.15 Government-Furnished Facilities and Services

Question: Please clarify, should a contractor be required to rent suitable office space and the contractor’s accounting system requires the application of General and Administrative Costs (G&A), whether the government would have an objection to this?

Answer: Should you rent office space, would the DOE object – No (remember - DOE will provide computer equipment, software, and office space to perform the requirements of the SOW).

5. Sections I.27 Integration of Environment, Safety and Health into Work Planning and Execution and I.28 Preservation of Individual Occupational Radiation Exposure Records

Question: Are contractors required to express the costs for implementing these requirements as a Direct Charge?

Answer: No

6. Attachment I Statement of Work

Question: Please clarify whether the contractor will be required to have personnel located in any facility other than Albuquerque.

Answer: No (note – travel is required).

Question: Please clarify whether the work requires exclusively professional (exempt) employees, or, whether or not the contractor would be expected to provide non-exempt and/or armed guards.

Answer: Only professional (exempt) employees (no guards).

7. Section L.001 III Management Capability  -- ii. Staffing and iii. Transition Plan

Question: To provide prospective bidders with information for preparing their proposals, please provide the number and qualifications of the incumbent employees.

Answer: This information was provided in Amendment No.1 to the solicitation and position descriptions are provided in this amendment.  The qualifications of the incumbent employees cannot be provided.

8. Section L.001 III Management Capability – (1) Key Personnel

Questions: Please clarify the statement “If the individuals have not yet committed to employment, submit the qualifications from which the offeror will recruit.”

· Please provide the minimum expected qualifications for key personnel.

· Please clarify whether key personnel and other staff are expected to have “Q” clearances as of the start date of the contract.

Answers: If a proposed individual has not committed to your firm, shown the qualifications of that individual and when he/she would commit; the qualifications (see the added position descriptions below) would have to comply with the SOW requirements; and, the selected contractor employees would not be required to posses a “Q” clearance at the start of the contract (however, they would have to qualify and obtain a “Q” clearance, as soon as possible within the clearance process system, to perform the requirements of the SOW during the contract period).

9. Section L.001 IV Cost Proposal Preparation Instructions –Volume III

Questions:

· Please clarify whether proposals will be evaluated according to a Best Value Determination.

· Accordingly, please provide the level of effort for each labor category anticipated and associated minimum qualification, education and experience requirements by location for each contract year.

· Please clarify whether the incumbent contractor’s employees will remain with the incumbent contractor through the transition period.

Answers: Proposals will be evaluated according to Best Value meaning which offeror can perform the contract in a manner most advantageous to the Government; Amendment No.1 stated the LOE and the qualifications/education/experience will be driven by the requirements of the SOW (see the added position descriptions below); and, as far as DOE is aware, the incumbent employees will remain through the transition period.

10. I.4 III Specific Cost Requirements – 2.  Proposal Cover Sheet

Questions:

· Please provide the sample tasks referred to in this section of the RFP.

· Please clarify whether a “technical approach” is required and, if a technical approach to the sample task(s) is required, please explain where in the technical proposal the technical approach should be located.

Answers: A sample Task Agreement has been added (below) in this amendment.  As stated previously, tasking will be in accordance with Section H.13 (see above); and the technical approach will be provided as noted in Section L III of the solicitation and Amendment No.1 item 2.

11. I.4 III Specific Cost Requirements – 3. Cost Proposal Summary

Question: Is the table provided in this section sufficient for offerors to show a time-phased cost summary by major cost elements by each year?

Answer: Yes.

12. Section M.  III Evaluation Criteria

Question: Please clarify whether the evaluation will be a Best Value Determination.

Answer: As noted above, yes.

Added Items:  (Position Details and a Sample Task Agreement) 

Position Details

1. Physical Security: Provide physical security support to the OST sites. Support includes analysis, design and assistance in implementing the physical security systems to meet applicable requirements. Ensure OSTs facilities adhere to DOE physical security requirements, including review of Protective Force, Alarms, Access Controls, etc. Assist facilities in identifying any deficiencies and provide guidance on how to correct deficiencies. Conduct physical security surveys to identify requirements for any new construction or modification of existing facilities. Responsible for security plans, procedures, reviews, staff assistance visits, security incident reporting, facility approval and registration activities, and inquiry official duties.

2. Classified Matter Protection and Control (CMPC): Provides technical expertise and support for CMPC to the OST. Support includes analysis of DOE/NNSA CMPC requirements and expert assistance in evaluating performance and complying with CMPC requirements. Other duties include: performance assurance program representative, staff assistance visits, technical surveillance countermeasures, and the OST security education awareness program.

· Site Safeguards & Security Plan (SSSP): Provides SSSP technical expertise and analysis support to the OST for this “security license” which is the formal DOE Headquarters security approval mechanism. Support includes analysis, design, briefings, and assistance in developing, documenting, validating and maintaining the OST SSSP. Assist OST with SSSP validation in conduct of Force-on-Force exercises to validate the SSSP to include data collection, documentation and follow up on issues.  Assist the OST SSSP Manager in communicating status and actions with OST management and Federal Agents. Also assists with Vulnerability Assessment, Joint Testing Exercises, and JTS modeling. The function is identified as a derivative classifier to ensure integrity of the comprehensive final products.  

3. Integrated Safety: Provides integrated safety management (ISM) to OST. Support includes analysis, design, and assistance in implementing Integrated Safety Process for nuclear explosive (weapons) and Category I and II nuclear material operations by leading the preparation and review of safety documentation that forms the Integrated Safety Basis (ISB) for nuclear explosive operations. Identifies and implements applicable controls from hazard analyses to ensure safe and reliable nuclear explosive operations.

4. OSHA & Firearms Safety: Provides and establishes criteria and guidance to be implemented for all OST operations and activities which will assure adequacy of firearms safety programs. Represents OST at firearms and occupational safety conferences and meetings where modification, evaluation and/or development of such standards are being addressed. Solicits input from all Federal Agent facilities regarding proposals for such activities and ensures appropriate feedback. Provides technical reviews in the area of Industrial/firearms Safety during the design, construction and/or modification of new or existing range facilities.

5. Safety Basis, Nuclear Safety: Performs safety studies and analysis for OST in accordance with DOE orders, standards and guidelines; covering over-the-road and air operations involving nuclear weapons and nuclear materials.  Supports the Over-the-Road (OTR) Transportation Nuclear Explosive Safety Master Study and the Authorization Agreement.
Sample Task Agreement


OFFICE OF SECURE TRANSPORTATION


WBS-TASK AGREEMENT

With

Contractor Name:                (Contractor Ref. No.)
OST Project Title:    Security Support
OST Project Information Code: 2.4.1.3.3 Code tying back to project (e.g., Goal, Strategy, Project, Division, Branch, Contractor code)
Revision:  0

Responsible OST Office: OTTS

Responsible OST Strategy Leader (with Phone No.):  

Responsible OST Project Manager (with Phone No.):   

Responsible Contractor Project Manager (with Phone No.): 

Fiscal Year:  2003

Scope Statement: 

The contractor must provide the following security support as directed by OST at Albuquerque, Ft. Chaffee, AR, three geographically-dispersed Federal Agent Facilities, off-site training venues, and other areas as required: Integration of operations security, Classified matter protection and control (CMPC), Classification, Physical Security, Vulnerability Assessments, Incidents of Security Concern, Self Assessments, Staff Assistance Visits, Limited Scope Performance Tests, Technical surveillance countermeasures, Unclassified and classified security plans.

Task 1: CMPC

Develop CMPC processes and policies specific to OST operations and ensure OST facilities adhere to DOE CMPC guidelines.  Assist facilities in maintaining CMPC procedures on-site. Ensure OST and associated contractors meets applicable reporting requirements and designates appropriate personnel to CMPC responsibilities.

Task 2: SAV’s & SA’s

Conduct quarterly Staff Assistance Visits (SAV) and Self Assessments (SA) at each OST facility. Includes a review of local CMPC, OPSEC, and physical security requirements.  Coordinate directly with the facility’s On-Site Security Representative to ensure needs and real time concerns of the local facility are addressed. Assist OST in conducting the comprehensive annual self-assessment, including a review of the security topical elements of Physical Security, Information Security, Personnel Security and Security Program management. Assist the On-Site Security Representatives in developing corrective action plans to resolve any documented findings.

Task 3: Physical Security

Ensure OST’s facilities adhere to DOE physical security requirements, including review of Protective Force, Alarms, Access Controls, etc.  Assist facilities in identifying any deficiencies and provide guidance on how to correct deficiencies.  Conduct physical security surveys to identify requirements for any new construction or modification of existing facilities. Includes development of unclassified and classified security plans in support of each facility.

SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Project Start: 10/1/02
Project End: 9/30/03     
Deliverables:

	Date
	Deliverable Description

	Quarterly
	Conduct SAV at each site

	As scheduled
	Conduct Limited Scope performance tests     

	As scheduled
	Conduct annual self assessment


Milestones:

	Date
	Milestone Description

	     
	Develop recommendations for concerns/issues at each site

	     
	Develop limited scope performance tests

	     
	Complete security report for annual self assessment


Funding:

	FY03 Original BA:
	
	

	Mid Year Adjustment (+/-):
	
	

	FY03  New BA:
	
	

	FY02 Committed Uncosted:
	
	

	FY02 Uncommitted Uncosted (+/-):
	
	

	Total FY03 Tasking:
	
	


Major Activity Funding Cost Breakdown:

	Project Information Code #
	Subtask Title – Funding Cost Breakdown
	Cost ($K)

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     


Caveats and Assumptions:

The milestones and deliverables are based on the following assumptions:

· Funding is provided at the level estimated

· Work required in the prior year was funded and completed in order to sustain effort in the next year

Concurrence:
__________________________________          
_____________________________

OST Representative                   Date
OST Representative                Date

(Project Manager)
(Office Budget Rep)


__________________________________
_____________________________

OST Representative                   Date
OST Representative                Date

(Strategy Leader)
(Manager)

__________________________________
_____________________________

OST Representative                   Date
OST Representative                Date

(OST Budget Rep)
(Other: Director)

__________________________________
_____________________________

Site Office

                          Date
Other DOE Signature               Date

__________________________________
_____________________________

Contractor Signature                  Date
Contractor Signature                Date

(Project Leader/Manager)
(Budget Rep)



__________________________________
_____________________________

Contractor Signature                   Date
Contractor Signature                Date

(End of Amendment No. 2)

